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TOBACCO 

• American Heart Association: http://www.amhrt.org  
• American Lung Association: http://www.lungusa.org  
• Tobacco BBS: http://www.tobacco.org  
• American Cancer Society: http://www.cancer.org  
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Office on Smoking and Health: 

http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/  
• March of Dimes: http://www.modimes.org/  
• Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov/  
• National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute: http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/nhlbi.htm  
• National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information: http://www.health.org/  
• Michigan Department of Community Health: http://www.mdch.state.mi.us  
• National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health: http://www.cdc.gov/niosh  

ALCOHOL, TOBACCO AND OTHER DRUGS 

To access the following sites and obtain substance use and abuse information, simply click on 
the address link for the site of choice. To return to this page, use the back button on your 
browser. 

• Addiction Research Foundation (ARF): http://www.arf.org/  
• Al-Anon/Alateen: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org  
• Alcohol-Related Injury and Violence (ARIV): http://www.traumafdn.org/alcohol/ariv/  
• Alcoholics Anonymous: http://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org/  
• American Cancer Society: http://www.cancer.org/  
• American Council for Drug Education: http://www.acde.org  
• American Lung Association: http://www.lungusa.org/  
• Campaign for Tobacco-Free Kids: http://www.tobaccofreekids.org/  
• The Center for Alcohol and Addiction Studies (CAAS): http://center.butler.brown.edu/  
• Center for Substance Abuse Research (CESAR): http://www.cesar.umd.edu/  
• Center on Addition and Substance Abuse (CASA): 

http://www.casacolumbia.org/home.htm  
• Center on Alcohol Advertising: http://www.traumafdn.org/alcohol/ads/  
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov/  
• DrinkWise: http://www.med.umich.edu/drinkwise  
• Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA): http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/  
• Drug Watch International: http://www.drugwatch.org/  
• Facing Alcohol Concerns Through Education (FACE): http://www.faceproject.org/  
• FAS/FAE Information Service: http://www.ccsa.ca/fasgen.htm  
• Food and Drug Administration (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/  
• Hazelden Foundation: http://www.hazelden.org/  
• M.A.D.D.: http://www.madd.org/  
• The Master Anti-Smoking Page: http://www.smokefreekids.com/smoke.htm  
• The Monitoring the Future Study: http://www.isr.umich.edu/src/mtf/  
• The National Cancer Institute: http://cancernet.nci.nih.gov/  
• National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI): 

http://www.health.org/  
• National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Inc. (NCADD): 

http://www.ncadd.org/  
• National Inhalant Prevention Coalition: http://www.inhalants.org/  
• National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA): http://www.nida.nih.gov/  



• National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism: http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/  
• National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (NOFAS): http://www.nofas.org/  
• NIDA Infofax: http://www.nida.nih.gov/NIDACapsules/NCIndex.html  
• Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP): http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/  
• ONDCP Drugs and Crime Clearinghouse: http://www.ncjrs.org/drgshome.htm  
• Office of National Drug Control Policy: http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov  
• Partnership for a Drug-Free America: http://www.drugfreeamerica.org/  
• Prevline: http://www.health.org  
• Reality Check: http://www.health.org/reality/index.htm  
• Rutgers University Center of Alcohol Studies: http://www.rci.rutgers.edu/~cas2/  
• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services: http://www.samhsa.gov/  
• Tobacco BBS: http://www.tobacco.org/  
• Web of Addictions: http://www.well.com/user/woa/  
• Wisconsin Clearinghouse for Prevention Resources: http://www.uhs.wisc.edu/wch/  
• Zip-Zero-Zilch: http://www.zozzoz.com  

 


